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Telephone: (213) 894-2474
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E-mail:_gary.plessman@usdoi.cov
Attorneys for Pialntl%f UNIT lgi)j ST ?5% i ES OF AMERICA
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, f . §o.
Plaintiff, ‘ c 0 B 260 5 MRP F
COMPLAINT FOR
V. CIVIL PENALTIES AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

DIRECTYV, Inc., a California Corporation;

YOICECAST SYSTEMS, INC.,, also d/b/a
INTOUCH SOLUTIONS, an Iliinois
Corporation;

MICHAEL KURTZ, individually and as an
officer of Voicecast Systems, Inc.; and

KEYVAN SAEDI, individuallly and as an
officer of Voicecast Systems, Inc.,

Defendants.
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Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon notification and
authorization to the Attorney General by the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or
“Commission”™), pursuant to Section 16(a)(1) of the Federal Trade Commission
Act (“FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C, § 56(a)(1), for its Complaint alleges:

1. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(m)(1)(A), 16(a), and 19 of the
FTC Act, 15 US.C. §§ 45(m)(1)(A), 56(a) and 57b, and Section 6 of the
Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act
(“Telemarketing Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 6105, to obtain monetary civil penaities
for Defendants’ violations of the Commission’s Trade Regulation Rule
Concerning Telemarketing Sales (“Telemarketing Sales Rule,” “TSR,” or
“Rule”), 16 C.F.R. Part 310. Plaintiff also brings this action under Section
13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive
relief against Defendants for their violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE,

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28

U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355 and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(1),

45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), and 56(a). This action arises under 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b)

and 45(a)(1).

3. Venue in this District is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) - (c) and

1395(a), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

DEFENDANTS

4. DIRECTV, Inc. (“DIRECTV”) is a California corporation with its principal

place of business at 2230 East Imperial Highway, El Segundo, California

90245. Defendant DIRECTYV is a seller of DIRECTYV programming,

DIRECTYV transacts or has transacted business in the Central District of

California.

COMPLAINT Page 2 of 9
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10.
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Voice Cast Systems, Inc., doing business as InTouch Solutions (“InTouch”),
is an Illinois corporation with its principal place of business at 1717 Park
Street, Suite 301, Naperville, Illinois 60563, Defendant InTouch is a
telemarketer that initiates or has initiated outbound telephone calls to induce
consumers to purchase goods or services from DIRECTV. InTouch
transacts or has transacted business in the Central District of Californija.
Michael Kurtz (“Kurtz”) is an owner and president of InTouch. At all times
material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has
formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the acts and practices of
InTouch, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. He
transacts or has transacted business in the Central District of California.
Keyvan Saedi (“Saedi”) is an owner and officer of InTouch. At all times
material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has
formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the acts and practices of
InTouch, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. He
transacts or has transacted business in the Central District of California.
THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE
Congress directed the FTC to prescribe rules prohibiting abusive and
deceptive telemarketing acts or practices pursuant to the Telemarketing Act,
15U.8.C. §§ 6101-6108, in 1994. On August 16, 1995, the FTC adopted
the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, and amended it on January 29, 2003.
As amended, the TSR prohibits telemarketers from initiating, and sellers
from causing a telemarketer to initiate, any outbound telephone call to a
person when that person previously has stated that he or she does not wish
to receive an outbound telephone call made by or on behalf of the seller
whose goods or services are being offered. 16 C.F.R. § 3 10.4(b)()(iii)(A).
The TSR also prohibits telemarketers from “abandoning,” and sellers from

causing any telemarketer to abandon, an outbound telephone call. An
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outbound telephone call is abandoned if a person answers it and the
telemarketer does not connect the call to a sales representative within two
seconds of the person’s completed greeting. 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iv).
The use of prerecorded message telemarketing, where a sales pitch to a live
consumer begins with or is made entirely by a prerecorded message, violates
the TSR becéuse the telemarketer is not connecting the call to a sales
representative within two seconds of the person’s completed greeting.

11. Under the TSR, a “seller” is any person who, in connection with a
telemarketing transaction, provides, offers to provide, or arranges for others
to provide goods or services to the customer in exchange for consideration.
16 C.F.R. § 310.2(z).

12. A “telemarketer” is any person who, in connection with telemarketing,
initiates or receives telephone calls to or from a customer or donor.,

16 C.F.R. § 310.2(bb).

13. A “person” includes any individual, group, unincorporated association,
limited or general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.
16 C.FR. § 310.2(v).

14. “Telemarketing” is a plan, program, or campaign which is conducted to
induce the purchase of goods or services or a charitable contribution, by use
of one or more telephones and which involves more than one interstate
telephone call. 16 C.F.R. § 310.2(cc).

15. An “outbound telephone call” is a telephone call initiated by a telemarketer
to induce the purchase of goods or services or to solicit a charitable
contribution. 16 C.F.R. § 310.2(u).

COMPLAINT Page 4 of 9
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

ORDER AGAINST DIRECTV

On December 12, 2005, the United States, on behalf of the Federal Trade
Commission, brought suit in this District against DIRECTYV and several
entities that had made calls on its behalf (United States v. DIRECTYV et al.,
C.D. Ca., No. SACV05-121 1), alleging that they violated the TSR by
initiating telephone calis to persons on the National Do-Not-Call Registry

and failing to connect calls to sales representatives within two seconds of
the consumer’s greeting,
On December 14, 2005, Judge David O. Carter of the United States District
Court for the Central District of California entered a Stipulated Order,
requiring DIRECTV to pay a civil penalty of $5,335,000, and enjoining it
from, inter alia, future violations of the TSR. A copy of the Stipulated
Order is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
DIRECTYV is a “seller” as defined by the TSR, 16 CF.R. § 3 10.2(z).

DIRECTYV sells satellite television programming subscriptions to consumers

throughout the United States who enter into contracts directly with
DIRECTYV to obtain programming,

DIRECTYV markets its programming through a variety of methods, including
telemarketing.

On March 16, 2004, DIRECTV entered into a contractual agreement with
InTouch under the terms of which InTouch was to provide automated
telemarketing services at the direction of and on behalf of DIRECTV.,
InTouch is a “telemarketer” engaged in “telemarketing,” as defined by the
TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.2.

Beginning on or about August 15, 2007, InTouch engaged in a
telemarketing campaign on behalf of DIRECTV. During the campaign,
InTouch contacted persons who had previously stated that they did not wish

COMPLAINT Page 50f 9
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24.

25.
26.

27.
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to receive outbound telephone calis from DIRECTYV. The calls consisted
entirely of a pre-recorded message.
The pre-recorded message told persons who received the calls that “from
time to time, [DIRECTV] extend[s] exciting offers to our loyal customers,
like you, but because you are on the DIRECTV Do Not Call List, we are not
able to contact you for these exciting offers.” The pre-recorded message
then instructed call recipients to press 1 on their phones to remove their
number from DIRECTV’s Do Not Call List.
InTouch placed a total of 1,050,007 calls during the 42-day period from
August 15 through September 25, 2007.
VIOLATIONS OF THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE
COUNT1
(Violation of 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(A))
Paragraphs 1-24 are incorporated herein by reference.
In conducting the telemarketing campaign described in paragraphs 18-24,
DIRECTYV violated the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii}(A), and Paragraph
LA.1 of the Stipulated Order, by causing InTouch to place outbound
telephone calls to persons who previously had stated that they did not wish
to receive outbound telephone calls from DIRECTYV.
In conducting the telemarketing campaign described in paragraphs 18-24,
InTouch, Kurtz, and Saedi violated the TSR, 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(b)(1)(iii}(A), by placing outbound telephone calls to persons who
previously had stated that they did not wish to receive outbound telephone
calls from DIRECTV.
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30.

31.
32.

33.
34.

COUNT 11
(Violation of 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iv))
Paragraphs 1-27 are incorporated herein by reference.
In conducting the telemarketing campaign described in paragraphs 18-24,
DIRECTYV violated the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iv) and Paragraph 1.B
of the Stipulated Order, by causing InTouch to place pre-recorded outbound
telephone calls to consumers, and thereby to abandon the calls.
In conducting the telemarketing campaign described in paragraphs 18-24,
InTouch, Kurtz, and Saedi violated the TSR, 16 C.F.R. §3 10.4(b)(1)(iv), by
placing pre-recorded outbound telephone calls to consumers, and thereby
abandoning the calls.
CIVIL PENALTIES
Paragraphs 1-30 are incorporated herein by reference.
Section 5(m)(1)(A) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(1)(A), as modified
by Section 4 of the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of
1990, 28 U.S.C. § 2461, as amended, and as implemented by 16 C.F.R.
§ 1.98(d) (2009) and by 74 Fed. Reg. 857 (Jan. 9, 2009) (to be codified at
16 C.F.R. § 1.98(d)), authorizes this Court to award monetary civil penalties
of up to $11,000 for each violation of the TSR on or before February 9,
2009, and up to $16,000 for each violation of the TSR after February 9,
2009. Defendants’ violations of the TSR were committed with the
knowledge required by Section S(m)(1)(A) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45(m)(1)(A).
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Paragraphs 1-32 are incorporated herein by reference.
Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 5 U.S.C. § 53(b) empowers this Court to
grant injunctive and other ancillary relief to prevent and remedy any

violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.

COMPLAINT Page 7 of 9
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35.

36.

DATED: ,gbﬁ'//éj 200F

This Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary

relief to remedy injury caused by a defendant’s violations of the Rule and

the FTC Act.

Defendants’ violations of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 US.C. § 45(a), as

set forth above, have caused and are likely to continue to cause substantial

injury to consumers. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are

likely to continue to injure consumers and harm the public interest.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, pursuant to Sections 5(a), S(m)(1)(A), 13(b), and

19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), and 57b, and the

Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff for each
violation alleged in this complaint;

Award Plaintiff monetary civil penalties from Defendants for each violation
of the TSR;

Enter permanent injunctions to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and
the TSR by Defendants;

Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

MICHAEL F. HERTZ

Actln%Asmstant Attorney General
Civil Division

United States Department of Justice

THOMAS P. O’BRIEN
United States Attorne?l _
Central District of California

COMPLAINT Page 8 of 9
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OF COUNSEL:

MATTHEW J. WILSHIRE

ELSIE KAPPLER
Attorneys

Washington, DC 20530

202-326-2466

Kappler)
202-326-2558

fax

mwilshire@ftc.gov
lekappler@ftc.gov

JAMES A. KOHM
Associate Director
Division of Enforcement

LAURA DEMARTINO
Assistant Director
Division of Enforcement

DAVID SHONKA
Acting General Counsel

COMPLAINT

Federal Trade Commission
q%(}OzP;%rénsylvama Ave.,, NW

202-32622976 gWilshire)

LEE WEIDMAN
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Civil Division

(§
Assistant United States Attorney

Chief, Civil Frauds Section
Californja State Bar No. 101233
Room 7516, Federal Buildin
300 North Los AI_]Fele‘s Stree
Los Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: (213) 894-2474
Facsimile: (213) 894-2380
plessman@usdoj.gov

Director L
Office of Consumer Litigation

KENNETH L. JOST
D%guty Director L
Office of Consumer Litigation

il K Cow Bt

Trial Attorney L
Office of Consumer Litigation
U.S. Department of Justice
PO Box 386

Washington, D.C. 20044
Telephone: 202-616-8242
Facsimile: 202-514-8742

daniel.crane-hirsch@usdoj.gov
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PETER D. KEISLER

Assistant Attorney General

EUGENE M. TMIROLF .
Director, Office of Consumer Litigation
ALAN J. PHELPS

Trial Attorney, Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division

United States Department of Justice
1331 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite §50N -
Washington, D.C. 20004

Telephone: (202) 307-6154 /
Facsimile: (202) 514-8742

E-mail: alan.phelps@usdoj.gov

DEBRA WONG YANG
United States Attorney -

LEON W. WEIDMAN — (‘E::;gr
Chief, Civil Division —
GARY PLESSMAN X O&OO l D MU JS-5/5-6
Chief, Civil Fraud Section JS-2/JS-3
LINDA A. KONTOS, CSB No. 135016 —_
Assistant United States Attorney
Room 7516, Federal Building ) - n
300 N. Los|Angeles Street
gg}eﬂmne: (213) 894-3986 ) e
ecsPitle: | (213) 894-2380
E@agin linda. Xontos@uedoj.gov DOCKETED ON cM
= .
— L)
Aﬁo:ﬁaz for Plaintiff United States of America B IGEUUS
o Ba< \N
wo
‘-'Egj ;EE IN-TEE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT BY._ _040
‘é.; EE FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA®
~ 2 >
m
WESTERN DIVISION
SACVO5 1214 Hp,
) <
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Civ. No. @ W)
) U
Plaintiff, ) STIFULATED JUDGMENT
v. } AND ORDER FOR . PERMANENT
) INJUNCTION AGAINST
DIRECTV, Inc., et al. ) DIRECTV, INC.
' )
)

Plaintiff, the Dnited States of America, acting upon
notification and authorization to the Attorney General by the

Federal Trade Commission ("FIC” or the “Commission"), has

1

4
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commenced this action by filing the complaint herein, and
Defendant DIRECTV, Inc., has waived service of the summons and
the complaint. The parties, Tepresented by the attorneys whose
names appear hereafter, have agreed to settlement of this action
without adjudication of any issue of fact or law, and without
Defendant admitting liability for any of the violations alleged
in the complaint,

THEREFORE, on the joint motion of the parties, it is hereby
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

EINDINGS

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter
pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a}, 1345 and 1355, and 15
U.5.C. §§ 45(m) (1) (A), 53(b), 56(a), and 57b.

2. Plaintiff and Defendant consent to jJurisdiction and
venue in this District.

3. The activities of Defendant are in or affecting
commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.s5.C. § 44.

4. The complaint states a claim upon which relief may be
granted against Defendant, under Sections 5(a), 5(m)(1}{a), 13(b)
and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act”), 15 U.s.C.
§§ 45(a), 45(m) (1) (n), 53(b), and 57b.

5. Defendant hereby walves all rights to appeal or
othe;wise challenge or contest the validity of this Order.

6. Defendant has agreed that this Order dces not entitle
Defendant to seek or to cbtain attorneys’ fees as a prevailing
party under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412,
and Defendant further waives any rights to attorneys’ fees that

may arise under said provision of law.

2
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7. DIRECTV denies any violations of the Telemarketing
Sales Rule or any provisions of law cited in paragraph 4 above,
but has entered into this Stipulated Judgment and Order for
Permanent Injunction freely and without coercion in order to
settle and resolve Plaintiff’s claims against it.

8. Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions
shall apply:

1. “Defendant” or “DIRECTV” means DIRECTV, Inc., its
subsidiaries, officers, agents, servants, eméioyees, and
attorneys.

2. The “Telemarketing Sales Rule” or “Rule” means the FTC
Rule entitled “Telemarketing Sales Rule,” 16 C.F.R. § 310,
attached hereto as aAppendix a.

3. "Customer” means any person who is or may be required
to pay for goods or services offered through telemarketing.

4. "Outbound telephone call” means a telephone call
initiated by a telemarketer to induce the purchase of goods or
services or to solicit a charitable contribution.

5. "Person” means any individual, group, unincbrporated
association, limited or general partnership, corporation, or
other business aentity.

6. “Telemarketing” means a plan, program, or campaign
which is conducted to induce the purchase of goods or services or
a charitable contribution, by use of one or more telephones and
which involves more than one interstate telephone call. The term

does not include the solicitation of Sales through the mailing of

3

Exhibit A, p.13



Lo -~ SR - T ¥ B O T N -

e
w N - o

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2]
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

~~ P

Case 8:05-0\!—01211‘C-AN Documéth Filed 12/22/2005 Page 4 of 55

a catalog which: contains a written description or illustration
of the goods or services offered for sale; includes the business
address of the seller; includes multiple pages of written
raterial or illustrations; and has been issued not less
frequentlf than once a year, when the person making the
solicitation does not solicit customers by telephone but only
receives calls initiated by customers in response to the catalog
and during those calls takes orders only without further
solicitation. For purposes of the previous sentence, the term
“further solicitation” does not include providing the customer
with information about, or attempting to sell, any other item
included in the same catalog which prompted the customer’s call
or in a substantially similar catalog,

7.  ™“Seller” means any person who, in connection with a
telemarketing transaction, Provides, offers to proﬁide, or
arranges for others to provide goods ox services to the customer
in exchange for consideration, whether or not such person is
under the jurisdiction of the Federal Trade Commission.

8. “Telemarketer” means any person who, in connection with
telemarketing, initiates or receives telephone calls to or from a
customer or donor.

9. “Ruthorized Telemarketer” means a person that has
received express, written authorization from DIRECTV to use
telemarketing to market DIRECTV goods or services.

10. ™"National Do Not Call Registry” means- the Waticnal Do
Not Call Registry maintained by the Federal Trade Commission

pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 310.4¢b) {1) {iii) (B).

Exhibit A, p.14
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l1. ™“Established business relationship” means a
relationship between the seller and a person based on: (a) the

person’s purchase, rental, or lease of the seller’s goeds or

services or a financial transaction between the person and
seller, within the eighteen {18) months immediately preceding the
date of the telemarketing call; or (b) the person’s inquiry or
application regarding a product or service offered by the seller,
within the three months immediately preceding date of a
telemarketing call.

12. “DIRECTV goods'or Bervices” means satellite programming
and zll other goods or services.

13. “Authorized Marketer” means a business or other entity
with whom DIRECTV has entered into an agreement authorizing the
solicitation of DIRECTY goods or services,

ORDER
I. TROHIBITION AGAINST AR ARUSIVE PATTERN OF TELEMARKETING CALLS

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, in connection with telemarketing
DIRECTV goods or services, DIRECTV, whether acting directly or
indirectly through Auvthorized Telemarketers, is hereby
permanently restrained and enjoined from engaging in violations
of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, including but not limited to:

A. Initiating any outbound telephone call to a person

when:

1. - that person previocusly has stated to DIRECTV or an
Authorized Telemarketer that he or she does not
wish to receive an outbound telephone call made by

or on behalf of DIRECTV, unless the Provisions of

Exhibit A, p.15
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16 C.F.R., § 310.4(b) {3) (the Telemarketing Sales

Rule Do Not Call safe harbor) are met:

2. that person’s telephone number is on the National

Do Not Call Registry, unless:

a.

DIRECTV hés cbtained the express agreement,
in writing, of such person to place calls to
that person, clearly evidencing such person’s
authorization that calls made by or on behalf
of DIRECTV may be placed to that person, and
including the telephone number to which the
calls may be placed and the signature of that
person; or

DIRECTV has an established businessg
relationship with such person, and that
person has not stated to DIRECTV or an
Authorized Telemarketer that he or she does
not wish to receive outbound telephone calls
pursuant to § 310.4(b) (1) (i14) (A) of the
Telemarketing Sales Rule; or

The provisions of 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b) (3)

{the Telemarketing Sales Rule Do Not Call

safe harbor) are met.

B.  Abandoning any outbound telephone call to a person by

failing to conmnect the call to a representative within

two (2) seconds of the person’s completed greeting,

unless the following four (4) conditions are met:

1. DIRECTV or an Authorized Telemarketer employ

technology that ensures abandonment of no more

6
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than three (3) percent of all calls answered by a
person, measured per day per calling campaign;
Defendant or an Authorized Telemarketer, for each
telemarketing call placed, allows the telephone to
ring for at least fifteen (15) seconds or four {4)
rings before disconnecting;

Whenever a representative is not available to
speak with the person answering the call within
two (2) seconds after the person’s‘completed
greeting, DIRECTV or an Authorized Telemarketer
promptly plays a recorded message that states the
name and telephone number of the seller on whose
behalf the call was placed;

DIRECTV or an Authorized Telemarketer retains
records, in accordance with 16 C.F.R. 310.5(b)~-
(d}, establishing compliance with the preceding

three conditions.

C. Pending resolution of the proceeding to amend the TSR,

69 Fed. Reg. 67287 (Nov. 17, 2004), DIRECTV or an

Authorized Telemarketer will not be deemed to be in

violation of the TSR’s call abandonment prohibition, 16

CFR 310.4(b} (1) {iv), or Paragraph B of this Order,

immediately above, for placing a telephone call that

delivers a prerecorded telemarketing message to a

consumer with whom DIRECTV has an established business

relationship, as defined in the TSR, if DIRECTV or an

Authorized Telemarketer conducts such call in

conformity with the terms of the proposed amended call

7
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abandonment safe harbor published in the Nov. 17, 2004
Federal Register Notice af 69 Fed. Reg. 67287 {copy
appended as Appendix B). Upon resolution of that rule
amendment proéeeding, subparagraph B of this Paragraph
will be deemed to incorperate any amendments to

§ 310;4(b)(4), and subparagraph C of this Paragraph
will have no further effect.

D. If the Commission amends the Télemarketing Sales Rule,
in whole or part, DIRECTV and its Authorized
Telemarketers shall, in connection with telemarketing
DIRECTV goods or services, comply fully and completely
with all applicable requirements of the amended Rule,
on and after the effective date of any such amended
Rule.

II. MONITCRING OF AUTHORIZED TELEMARKETERS

17 IS FURTHER ORDERED that DIRECTV is hereby permanently

restrained and enjoined from:

A. Failing to conduct a reascnable due diljgence
investigation of a person before making the persen an
Authorized Telemarketer, to ensure that the person has
established and actively enforces effective policies
and procedures for compliance with the Telemarketing
Sales Rule, including procedures to prevent the
initiation of outbound telemarketing calls to numbers
on the National Do Not Call Registry, in violation of
16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii),.and to prevent call

abandonment, in violation of § 310.4(b) (1) (iv);

Exhibit A, p.18
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Failing to have a written contract with each Authorized

Telemarketer;

Failing to include in the written contract with each

Authorized Telemarketer requirements that the |

Authorized Telemarketer comply with all provisions of

the Telemarketing Sales Rule, including, but not

limited to, § 310.4¢b) (1} (iii) and (iv);

Failing to monitor outbound telemarketing campaigns

conducted by an Authorized Telemarketer to determine

whether:

l. any telemarketing call is Placed only to a
'telephone number that is -

a. not on the National Do Not Call Registry
and not on an individual do not call
list maintained by DIRECTV or any of its
Authorized Telemarketers: or

b.  on the National Do Not Call Registry,
provided that the customer either has
given his or her express agreement in
writing to receive telemarketing calls
at that number, or has an established
business relationship with DIRECTV;

2. Not more than three Percent (3%) of telemarketing
calls answered by a person, measured per day per
calling campaign, are being connected to a pre-
recorded message in lieu of a live sales
representative, pursuant to 16 C.F.R.

§§ 310.4(b) (1) (iv) and 310.4(b) (4);

9
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E. Providing any monetary compensation for any
telemarketing related sales or activities, including
but not limited to hourly rates of pay or comnissions,
to any Authorized Telemarketer after DIRECTV knows or
reasonably should have known that such Authorized
Telemarketer has, in connection with telemarketing
DIRECTV goods and services;

{i) failed to fulfill contract requirements with
respect to compliance with the Telemarketing
Sales Rule, or

{i1) violated the Telemarketing Sales Rule.

F. Continuing to do business with any Authorized
Telemarketer that fails to fulfill contract
requirements with respect to compliance with the
Telemarketing Sales Rule, or violates any provision of
the Telemarketing Sales Rule.

Provided, however, that this Paragraph does not prohibit
DIRECTV from entering into a subscription agreement wifh &
consumer who was called by an Authorized Telemarketer that fails
to fulfil) contract requirements with respect to compliance with
the Telemarketing Sales Rule, violates any provision of the
Telemarketing Sales Rule, or fails to comply with Paragraph I of
this Order.

III. MONITORING OF AUTHORIZED MARKETERS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that DIRECTV is hereby permanentiy

restrained and enjoined from:

10
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A. Failing to monitor Authorized Marketers to determine

whether they are initiating contact with consumers

through outbdund telephone calls to telemarket DIRECTV

goods or services; and

B. Doing business with any Authorized Marketer and shall

not provide any monetary compensation, including but

not limited to hourly rates of pay or commissions, to
any Authorized Marketer who DIRECTV knows or should
know engages in the following conduct:

1. initiating contact with consumers through outbound
telephone calls to telemarket DIRECTV goods or
services without express, written authorization
from DIRECTV; or

2. entering into any tjpe of agreement with any other
person to initiate contact with consumers through
outbound telephone calls to telemarket DIRECTV
goods or services,

Provided, however, this Paragraph does not prohibit DIRECTY
from entering into a subscription agreément with a consumer who
was called in violation of the Telémarketing Sales Rule, or by a
person who has engaged in any of the conduct described in
Subparagraph B of this Paragraph of this OQrder.

IV. ADDITIONAL MONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that DIRECTV is hereby permanently
restrained and enjoined from failing to take the following
actions with regard to Authorized Telemarketers and Authorized

Marketers:

11
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DIRECTV shall develop, implement, adequately staff, and
continuously operate and maintain, a system to receive
and retain complaints related to telemarketing DIRECTV
goods and services that are received by telephone,
mail, and e-mail. DIRECTV shall take all reasonable
steps to obtain, record, retain, and make easily
accessible to DIRECTV and, upon reasonable request, the
FIC, all relevant information regarding all complaints
relating to telemarketing of DIRECTV goods or services,
including but not limited to: (1) the consumer’s name,
address, and telephone number; {2) the substance of the
complaint, including the name of any person referenced;
(3) the nature and resﬁlt of any investigation
conducted concerning the complaint; (4) each response
to the complaint and the date of such response to the
complaint; (5) any final resolution of the complaint,
and the date of such resolution; {6) in the event of a
denial of any resclution, the reason for the denial;

(7} the name, telephone number, and add;ess of the
Authorized Telemarketer or Authorized Marketer which
made the call that was the basisg for the complaint; (8)
the date of the call; and (9) any relevant information
for determining whether a violation of the
Telemarketing Sales Rule has occurred. The system for
complaints related to telemarketing shall be capable of
producing and shall produce monthly reports that show
(1) the aggregate number of complaints relating to
telemarketing, (2) the total number and type of

12

Exhibit A, p.22



W o~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
21
28

~~ ~

Case 8:05-cv-0121 1-iC-AN DocumJnt 2 Filed 121442005 Page 13 0of 55

telemarketing complaints for each Authorized
Telemarketer, and {3) the total number and type of
telemarketing complaints for each Authorized Marketer;
B. DIRECTV shall promptly investigate each consumer
complaint relating to telemarketing or the
Telemarketing Sales Rule and shal] take all reasonable
steps to identify the person whose activities prompted
the complaint; and
C. At the time DIRECTV activates a new subscriber, DIRECTV
shall ask how the person was solicited and shall note
and keep records of any response indicating that the
pPerson was initially solicited by an outbound telephone
call. For each subscriber who indicates that he or she
was contacted initially through an outbound telephone
call, DIRECTV shall, as soon as practicable, identify
the Authorized Marketer who will receive the payment
from DIRECTV in respect to such subscriber activation
and use this information to monitor compliance with
this Order. DIRECTV shall keep this procedure in place
for a period of three (3) years after November 15,
2005, or three (3) years after the date of entry of
this Order, whichever date is later,
V. PROHIBITION ON ASSISTING AND FACILITATING
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that DIRECTV is hereby permanently
restrained and enjoined from Providing substantial assistance and
support to any telema£keter when DIRECTV knows or consciously
avolds knowing that the telemarketer 1s engaged in.one Or more

violations of the Telemarketing Sales Rule.

13
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V1. CIVIL PENALTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that judgment in the amount of Five

Million Three Hundred Thirty Five Thousand Dollars

(35,535,000.00) i3 hereby entered against DIRECTV as a civil

penalty pursuant to Section 5{(m) (1) ({A) of the Federal Trade

Commission Act, 15 U.5.C. § 45 {m) (1) (A).

A,

Prior to or concurrently with its execution of this
Order, DIRECTV shall transfer the civil penalty payment
in the form of a wire transfer or certified or
cashier’s check made payable to the Treasurer of the
United States. The check or written confirmation of
the wire transfer shall be delivered to: Director,
Office of Consumer Litigationm, U.S. Department of
Justice Civil Division, P.0. Box 385, Waéhington, DC
20044. The cover letter accompanying the check shall
include the title of this litigation and a reference to
DJ# 102-3316. '

In the event of default on the payment required to be
made by this Paragraph, the entire unpaid civil
penalty, together with interest computed under 28
U.5.C. § 1961 —~ accrued from the date of default until
the date of payment ~- shall be immediately due and
payable.

DIRECTV shall cooperate fully with Plaintiff and the
Commission and their agents in all attempts to collect
the amount due pursuant to this Paragraph if DIRECTV
fails to pay fully the amount due at the time specified

herein. In such an event, DIRECTV agrees to provide

14
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Plaintiff and the Commission with its federal and state
tax returns for the preceding two years, and to
complete new standard financial disclosure forms fully
and accurately within ten (1) business days of
receiving a request from Plaintiff or the Commission to
do se. DIRECTV further authorizes Plaintiff and the
Commission to verify all information provided on the
financial disclosure form from DIRECTV with all
appropriate third parties, including but not limited to
financial institutions.

In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, DIRECTV is hereby
required, unless DIRECTV has done so already, to
furnish to Plaintiff and the FTC, DIRECTV's taxpayer
identifying number (s) (employer identification numbers)
which shall be used for purposes of coellecting and
reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of such
Defendant’s relationship with the government.

DIRECIV agrees that the facts as alleged in the
complaint filed in this action shall be taken as true
for the purpose of a nondischargeability complaint in
any bankruptcy proceeding.

Proceedings instituted under this Paragraph are in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civil or
criminal remedies that may be provided by law,

including any other proceedings the Commission may
initiate to enforce this Order.

This Order resolves all allegations in the Complaint

against DIRECTV and that nothing in this Paragraph

15
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permits the Commission to seek any additional remedies
for the conduct alleged in the complaint against
DIRECTV.

VII. COMPLIANCE MONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring

and investigating compliance with any provision of this Order,

A. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice
from a representative of the Commission or Plaintiff,
DIRECTV shall submit additicnal written reports, sworn
to under penalty of perjury; produce documents for
inspection and copying; appear for deposition} and/or
provide entry during normal business hours to any
business location in DIRECTV‘s possession, or direct or
indirect contrel, to inspect the business operation;

B. In addition, the Commission and Plaintiff are
authorized to monitor compliance with this Order by all

other lawful means, including but not limited to-the

fellowing:

1. Obtgining discovery from any person, without
further leave of court, using the procedures
prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P, 30, 31, 33, 34,
36, and 45; and

2. Posing as congumers and suppliers to DIRECTV,

any of DIRECTV’s employees, or any other
entity managed or controlled in whole or in
part by DIRECTV, without the necessity of

identification or prior notice; and

16
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DIRECTV shall permit representatives of the Commission
or Plaintiff to interview any employer, consultant,
independent contractor, representative, agent, or
employee who has agreed to such an interview, relating
in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. The

person interviewed may have counsel present;

Provided, however, that nothing in this Order shall limit

the Commission’s lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to

Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. §§ 43, 57b-1, to

obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or

information relevant to unfair or deceptive acts or practices in

or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.C.

§ 45(a) (1)).

VIII. COMPLIANCE REPORTING

IT I8 FDRTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with

the provisions of this Order may be nmonitored:

A.

For a period of three (3) years from the date of entry
of this Order DIRECTV shall notify the Commission of
ahy changes in corporate structure that may affect
compliance obligations arising under this Order,
including but not limited to a dissolution, assignment,
sale, merger, or other action that would result in the
emergence of a successor entity; the creation or
dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that
engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order;
the filing of a bankruptcy petition; or a change in the
corporate name or address, at least thirty (30) days

prior to such change, provided that, with respect to

17
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any proposed change in the corporation about which

DIRECTV learns less than thirty (30} days prior to the

date such action is to take place, DIRECTV shall notify

the Commission as soon as is practicable after
obtaining such knowledge,

B.  One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry
of this Order, DIRECTV shall provide a written report
to the FTC, sworn to under penalty of perjury, setting
forth in detail the manner and form in which it has
complied and is complying with this Order. This feport
shall include:

1. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this
Order, obtained pursuant to Paraéraph X of this
Order; ‘

2. Any changes required to be reported pursuant to
subparagraph (A) of this Paragraph;

3. A list of the telephone numbers that DIRECTV or
any Authorizgd Telemarketers used or uses in
telemarketing since entry of this Order; and the
name and address of the phone company providing
service, including any telephone number Programmed
to be transmitted for caller identification

purposes.

4. A list of all subscription account numbers DIRECTV

or any Authorized Telemarketers have used, uses,
or have obtained in connection with the Rational

Dc Not Call Registry since entry of this Order:;

18
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5. A list of all Authorized Telemarketers and
Authorized Marketers, including the trade names
and any other names under which, to DIRECTV’s
knowledge, these entities do busﬁness.

Once every twelve months, starting after the 180-day

report required in Paragraph VIII.B above is provided,

for a period of three years, DIRECTV shall provide a

written report to the FTC that includes a reasonably

detailed description of all monitoring activity taken
by DIRECTV pursuant to Paragraphs II, III, and IV of
this Order. The report shall also be served upon the

Board of Directors of DIRECTV. The report Shall

include as applicable, but is not be limited to, the

following:

1. A reasonably detailed description of the due
diligence review DIRECTV performed on prospective
Authorized Telemarketers and the results of the
due diligence review;

2. The names, addresses and telephone numbers of all
Authorized Telemarketers and the dates they became
Authorized Telemarketers;

3. The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all
Mithorized Marketers:

4. The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all
Authorized Telemarketers and all Authorized
Marketers who have been terminated by DIRECTV for

reasons related to telemarketing, the dates of the

19
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o~ ~

terminations, and the specific reasons for
termination;

At the end of each quarter, starting after the
180-day report required in Paragraph VIII.B.above
is provided, for a period of three years, DIRECTV
will provide a descriptien of all outhbound
telemarketing campaigns conducted by DIRECTV or
its Authorized Telemarketers during the previous
quarter, including, for each campaign, the dates
during which each campaign was in place and the
average number of calls made each day. At the
Commission’s discretion, in each quarter, it may
request detailed data for up to three days for one
telemarketing campaign or cne day each for each
campaign. For each selected day, DIRECTV will
supply the names of the entities making the calls,
the telephone numbers each entity called, the
basis for any established business relationship
between DIRECTV and a person at the number called,
or if such person does not have an established
business relationship with DIRECTV, the reason why
that person was called;

A detailed description of the methodology and
results of DIRECTV's investigation of any call by
an Authorized Telemarketer to a telephone number
on the National Do Not Call Registry which shall
include, but not be limited to, (a) the date of

the call, (b) whether there is an existing

20
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business relationship with the consumer, and (c)if

there is an existing business relationship,vthe
date it began;

Evidence showing that DIRECTV developed,
implemented, staffed, and Operated a system for
complaints related to telemarketing Pursuant to
Paragraph IV of this Order;

Evidence showing that DIRECTV took all reasonable
steps to capture, record and retain every
complaint relating to telemarketing that it
received;

Evidence showing that DIRECTV took all reasonable
steps to obtain, record, and retain all relevant
information regarding all complaints relating to
telemarketihg DIRECTV goods or services,
including, to the extent provided by the
complainant or discovered through investigation:
{1) the consumer’s name, address, and telephone
number; (2) the substance of the complaint,
including the name of ;ny person referenced; (3)
the nature and result of any investigation
conducted concerning the complaint; (4) each
reésponse to the complaint, and the date of such
response to the complaint; (S) any final
resclution of the complaint, and the date of such
Tesolution; (6) in the event of a denial of any
resolution, the reason for the denial; {7) the

hame, telephone number, and address of the

21
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Authorized Telemarketer or Authorized Marketer;

(8) the date of the call; and (9) any relevant
information for determining whether a violaﬁion of
the Telemarketing Sales Rule has occurred;

10. Evidence showing that DIRECTV's system for
complaints related to telemarketing produced
monthly reports pursuant to Paragraph IV of this
Order;

11. Copies of all monthly reports showing the
aggregate number of complaints relating to
telemarketing, the total number and type of
telemarketing complainfs for each Authorized
Telemarketer, and the total number and type of
telemarketing complaints for each Authorized
Ma#keter;

12. Evidence showing that DIRECTV Promptly
investigated each consumer complaint relating to
telemarketing and took all reasonable steps to
identify the person whose activities prompted the
consumer complaint; and

13. Evidence showing that DIRECTV has complied with
‘Paragraph IV.C.

D. For the purposes of this Order, DIRECTV shall, unless
otherwise directed by the Commission’s authorized
representatives, mall all written notifications to the

Commission to:

22
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Associate Director for Enforcement

Federal Trade Commission

€01 New Jersey Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20580

Re: United States v. DIRECTV, Civ. No.
The Commission shall, unless otherwise directed by
DIRECTV's officers or attorneys, mail all written
notifications to DIRECTV to:

Executive Vice President, General Counsel

DIRECTV, Inc.

2230 East Imperial Hwy., 11% Floor

El Segundo, CA 90245

E. For the purposes of this Order, DIRECTV shall, unlesas
otherwise directed by a representative of Flaintiff,
identify all written notifications to Plaintiff as
provided in reference to DJ# 102-3316, and mail them
to:

Director, Office of Consumer Litigation
U.5. Department of Justice - civil Division
P.O. Box 386

Washington, DC 20044.

F. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring
required by this Order, representatives of Plaintiff
and the Commission are awthorized to communicate
directly with officers of DIRECTV.

IX. RECORD EKFEPING PROVISIONS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a periocd of six (6) years
from the date of entry of this Order, DIRECTV and its successors
and assigns, shall maintain and make available to the Plaintiff
or Commission, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of a

written request, business records demonstrating compliance with

the terms and provisions of this Order.

23
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X. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three (3) years

from the date of entry of this Order, DIRECTV shall deliver

copies of this Order as directed below:

A.

DIRECTV must deliver a copy of this Order to all
officers and directors. DIRECTV shall also deliver a
copy of this Order to all of its employeeslwho are
responsible for telemarketing DIRECTV goods or
services, handling telemarketing complaints, or
maintaining records relating to telemarketing
complaints or other telemarketing activities. For the
current officers, directors and employees described
above, delivery of this Order shall be within five (5)
days of service of this Order on DIRECTV. For new
personnel, delivery shall occur prior to them assuming
their responsibilities with DIRECTV.

DIRECTV must secure a signed and dated statement
acknowledging receibt of this Order, within thirty (30)
days of delivery, from all persons receiving a copy of

this Order pursvant to this Paragraph.

XI. ACENOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIFT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that DIRECTV, within five (5) business

days of receipt of this Order as entered by the Court, must

submit to the Plaintiff and the Commission a truthful sworn

statement acknowledging receipt of this Order.

24
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X11. FEES AND COST3
IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that each party to this Order hereby
agrees to bear its own costs and attorneys’ fees incurred in
connection with this action.
XIII. SEVERABILITY
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the provisions of this Order are
separate and severable from one another. If any provision is
stayed or determined to be invalid, the remaining provisions
shall remain in full force and effect.
XTV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retaln
Jurisdiction of this matter for purposes of construction,
modification and enforcement of this Order.
XV. CCMPLETE SETTLEMENT
The parties, by their respective counsel, hereby consent to
entry of the foregoing Order which shall constitute a final

judgment and order in this matter. The parties further stipulate

25
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and agree that the entry of the foregoing Order shall constitute

a full, complete and final settlement of this action.

FOR THE DEFEMDANTS: FOR THE PLAINTIFF:

PETER D. KEISLER, JR.
Assistant Attorney General

C Civil Division
By: Larry D. Hunter U.5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Executive Vice President and
General Counsel of DIRECTV DEBRA W. YANG

United States Attorney
Centr% Distth Zi California
LARRY J. HONTER ) NDA NTQS

Counsel for DIRECTV Assistant U.S. Attorney

EUGENE M. THIROLF
Director

.ofjitev\o’f @m"ﬂﬂgation

J. PHELPS
Irial Attorney
Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division

Marketing Practices

RUSSELL DEITCH

GARY IVENS

Attorneys, Federal Trade
Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20580

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: _Dtcembes 1, 2005 %&J . Cobae

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

26
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placed; and maintains records free number thet the called ma circumstances, the
documenting complianca,® Thus, 1o call to speek to a sules Sanintive, prokibit pru;nrdeﬁcp ma:;g:s becedly
comply with this provisian of tha TSR, asserts that the that telemarketing.s0
at leest ninety-seven percent ofa pmzwtl inchsion of the call VMBC points out that the FTC, in its
telemarketer’s calls that arg answered by aban t provisions in the TSR HAepont 1o Congress Pursuant to ths Do
& person {rather than an would ot be Present in campeigns Not Coll Implamentation Act 32
machine] must bs connected ton live  Conchucted according to the buginess ("DNCIA Repart™), the
talea representative. A telemarkating ~ model described ahove. Those harms itffarence betwoen the TSR and the
campaign that consists solely of ., were(1}"dead air” calls, in which thers TCPA regelations with respect to the
preracordsd messages, therefore, would 18 & prolonged period of sllance bstwean treatmest of Dessage
violate § 310.4b)1}{iv) and wouldnot & ConsuIer enswering a call snd the n instances where the
satisfy the safe harbor, connection of that call to a sales saller bus an established business
Tepresentative; snd (2) “hang-up® calls, with tha called consumer.
IL. Vuice Mail Broadcasting in which telemarketers hang up on Inits D ths Commission
Corporation’s Submission Regarding  consumers whe bave ;ﬁud m d that “tha incantive 1o nurture
the TSR 's Treatmant of Telemarketing  withomt speaking to them.? Nothing ,m buainess relationships may
Cnlh'I'oDaHmaPi'mmrdedMnuge inhmtmtnlemukeﬂngcnlhthal Pprovidaen te restraint on the
o Consumnars With Whom the Sefler deliver prerecorded massages 1o growth of ed messagn
Has an Estahlished Businesy consumers with whom the saller has an trlemarksting, 12
Relationship . established business relationship would A_The Inoortance of Bees
CRUSS " 0BEd Bl nor wonld suEh cally o ek i
Voice Mail Broadcasting Hom  peca result in any “han "on Consumer's Ability o Assert o Do Not
(*"VMBC™ submitted a nqu(::tq;::lm cumnmmy In fact, ila:yppem uFusing Call Rm:;‘ When Receiving a
tdvisory opinion on the permissibility messages {0 conprmers Prerecorded Message Telamar
of prerscorded mespage g10  with whom the saller has an astablished
cunmunar:l with whom the sollar has an gluslneu relationship would ;xiable a Ttap, that “dead afr” md&;ahnu!lf
estahlished trusiness relationship. The amnarkster tn a completa] up” tre unliksly 10 resukt 8
Cnmmistionhudnddudlulrenf someol'lhnodlmpsédnﬂ'edacf v hmm&dmcdmbul\l&a
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performed has an "established business engagin, mes ability of those consmrmers to aspert thair
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and efficiently, so that consnmers retatn
an effective right to decide whether to
recefve comumercial calls, inchuding
prerecorded es, am
entity-specific Do Not Call
should be no mare dificult in the case

prerecorded message tolamerke
than it is {n the case of s
that uses Live sales representatives,
Although consumers who have placed
their telephons numbers on the Naticnal
Do Not Cali R may receive
talemarkating calls frora sellars with
whom lha? bave an established businass
relationship, consumers may
immediately request that thelr number
be placed an the saller’s entity-specific
do not call list. This request prevents
faturg calls from that seller, Consumers
should bave the suma abiljty to
IMMEEN S Y T e D (el
when they raceive a prerecarded
telemarketing call pursuant to the
established business relationship

on.

Whea a cansumer ia contacted by a
liva sales roprasentative, the conmunar
may imerrupt the sales pitch
immadlaﬂ 10 make a Do Not Call
Tequest, md the xales reprasentative
must teke thet t without dalay.
The Comminmn that,
slmilarly, pmrcurded m " né:;“st

| an entity-specific ot
option Lauzvediataly after the precert
disclosures required by § 310.4(d) and
(e) ere delivered at the outsat of the
call.'* Neverthsless, the Commission
seeks information end data ahowt the
cosls and bensfits of that the
disclosure of how to s Do Nat Call
reguast be made at the cutset of the call,
The Commission also zeeks information
sbout alternative approaches that the
Commission might nse In this srea and
tha costs and benefits of thess
alternatives,

Moreover, the Commission belleves
that tha Da Not Cal) aption should allow
cansumers to assert their Do Not Cali

rlghrsdurlnﬁameangn.Although
FCG rulea allow presecorded imess:

to provide a toll-free number that ki
consumers may call to make a Do Not

Call request, '+ this requives consvmers

"t Saction 910 Section 310:4(d} tequicas the fallawing grompt
ml‘lmnhq%[)mi ol ke sollur; (2)
te 1] or;
that the purpose of e call Ly to pell goods o
survicas; {3} ke patwe of the goods or services and

tha waal 4 oaibound
charinkle solicitation cally: (1} Tho identity of the

M%}-hﬁmﬂﬂmdm o
raquest iz made; prirpase
ks call fx to salictt & charjtabie contbition.

¥ See 47 CFR 84.32000b)ZL

to be prepared with pen and paper at
the ready when they answer Lbep phans,
ta take down Lhe numbar, and to place
;nparﬁbcﬂlm%dumulml:unu

ot Call request. This approac]
encumbers consumers” afssrﬁom of
Company-apacific Do Not Call rights.

Tho bistonss rodel Gt
VMBC's letter contemplates soma
prerecorded tnessages that would enabls
¢ongumere ﬂto sgenk wiﬁl}h uc:un]u
Teprecenistive during the

ing a button on thair telephons

m The Cammission believes this
typs of intaractive faaturs (pressing a
button during the message to connect to
a snles raprasentative or an eutomated
system to make a Do Not Call request)
would be ideal tn the aambliahsr :
business relationship prerecorded

B §% CODTEXY a8 L INEanS 10 DioTacT

eSSy EENS e iie
consumers” Do Not Call rights under the
TSE.

The Cnmmitﬁim bas, therafore,
Incorporated this festure Into the
proposed amendment io the call
abendonment safe harbor provisian that
would permlt tslemarketing calls to
consumers with whom a seiler has an
established business relationship to
deliver & prerecorded message.
Neverthelsss, the Commission sesks
information and data about the
technical femsibility and costs of
implementing such a feature in
o d telamarkating calls that
rerecorded messagas to
ed customers, The Commission
#)s0 seeks comment on allernetive
methods of g the consumer's
ability to assert a Do Not Call request
when receiving a prerecurded measage

B. The Commission's Pro To
Amend the TSR’s Call Abandonmant
Safe Harbor Provision To Permit
FPrerecorded Messuge Telamarketing to
Consumers With Whom a Seller Hes an
Bstablishad Business Refationship

Because the harma that the call
abandonment provisions wero intended
to remedy seemn unkikely to arise from
calls made pursuant io the business
model at issua in VMBC's petition, the
Commnission s o amend the TSR
to add » new call abandonment safs
harbor, s indicated below:

(5} A seller or talemarketer Initiating
an outbound telaphons call that delivers
u prerecarded messags to a person with
whom the seller bas en lished
business relationship will not be Hable
for vialating 310.4{j(1){iv) &

() The seller ar tefemarkatar, Jor pach
such telemarketing call placed, allows
the telaphone to ring for at least ffteen
(15) seconds or four (4} tings befors
disconnecting #n unanswered call;

4

deliver
agtab)

() Within two [2) soconds afier the

Peraon’s completed groating, the seller
or telemarkoler prompily plays a
ed message thet:

rerecord
{a) Presonts an oppartunity 1o assert
80 entity-spacific Do Not Ca) request
Inzzusnt to § 310.4(b)1){iHA) at the
oulset of the massage, with only the

pt disclosures required by
;5 $10.4(d) or {6) preceding such
oppartunity; and

) Complies with all other
requirements of this Rule and other
ap&ljmbla fodaral and state laws,

oposed § 310.4(b)(5) would creats a
new safa harbor for sellers and
telemarkators congumers with
whom the seller has an established
bnsinass refetionship for the purpose of
delivering a prerecorded message. There

telemarketer cella would

hnmghadtnmeeuomhldvm of
the s mlytn&g:

on st
call abendenment In §310.4(b){1)jiv).
The fiest cziterion is that thé ssller or
telemarketer (1) must allow the
telaphone i zing for st lsast ffteen
seconds or four rings befurs
dise am unanswered call, This
*‘ring time” element i identical to the
analogous element of the exdsting safe
harbor fn §310.4(b)(4}(ii). The ring tima
standard ia inten,

to give consumears,

Including the elderly or infirm who may

struggle to get to the telsphons, a
reasonable %;tpottunity to answer

tolemarketing cails while preventing the
'nn.de:ir'abln result of consumers’ 1:r11:'i8

vacy
ing? omes with

mﬂmﬁdmmmmd of the
line. The ring time standard is modelsd
o0 DMA's sthical guidslinas for its
members. 18

The second criterion of tha proposed
locarkoor s o e ecordad
tei must
message within twg :nyumdn ahter the
persan’s complotad greeting. The

e of this element of the safs
0 is to minimizs “dead afr.” This

alement follows the analogous alement
in §310.4(b)(4}{111), sllowing no more
than twa seconds of dead air. As noted,
whers thera is m&ii for nlive;;!a
representative becense a prerecorded
mosaagy is being deliversd by o

“Pdubld‘mn!&-mmm
m'u ':h!u Toass four

toringat times of for
mhuumr:.h- acall 88 FR
4360, 4544 (Ixn. 29, 2003), Sinre adoption of the
amnnded TSR, DMA bas ksruad revised
mﬁmﬁ?mﬂd
tracks the rging that ¥ ing
mulomated dialing sqnipment allow 15
leﬂd.ul:lxrhhn [
unanswared call” 'forww the-dma.org/
guldelines/ afines.shimiRtele.

now

Exhibit A, p.56



Case 8:05-cv-01211 -WC-AN Document 2 Filed 12/“005

67290

Y

Federal Register/Val. g9, No. 221/ Wednsesday, November 17, 2004/Proposed Rules

—~

Page 49 of 55

mechine, telemarkaters ghoulg have no
groblmn meeting this standird. The

ion, howsver, ap

seeks information on whether the

madimum emount

of dead air should be

Joss than two seconds in the new safe
harbor, sincs the retionale for allowing
two seconds may ba inapposite to

telemnarketing that
mmpmthm live sales

seeks information on the relative cosls

mdbmaﬁuofuﬂmdnrdlhnwouldm

the mextmmm amount of dead air et a
level iowar than twe seconds,
The third critarfon of the proposed

new safe harber is

Enngnl. "t the outset,” precedsd
Y the prompt oral disclosures required

is to emsurs the same Do Not
Cal]righufucomnmsr;:loicaiving
glemarxeting ¢ vl

self-sxplanatory. Its

28
only

the TSR, an opporhunity for the
21!01! party io assert an ezny-speciﬂc

Do Not

request pursuant to

§310.4m)(1)(UIHA).
Undoer the buxiness mode] VMBC

bes, some

campaigns would employ messages
with an entity-specific Do Not Call
machanism, providing the called party
with an opportunity to epaak to a pales
representstive during the mesasge by

2 butten on the telephone

d. This approach allows

consumers 1o exsrcise their Do Not Call
Tights in s manner that closely tmeks
consumans’ experience when cslled by a
liva sales representative, and would
thezefare satisfy the proposed safe

harbor. The Comm
information abont

ission sesks
the costs to industry

of requiring this mechanism in each
message, and whether the costs ara

outweighed by the

GCOnguMErs wi

benefits 1o

want io assert an eatity-

speciBie Do Not Call request
Immedigtely, without baving to writs

down a toll-free rrambar

call back,

‘The fourth and finel elemen of the

osod new eafe

bhearbor provisien

it explicit that it doss not obviste
ot negate any other provision of the TSR
ar other federal or stats laws. This

proposed eafe harb

or provision would

Pproserve consjstency with the exdating
TSR safe governing predictive
dialers** aod put sellars and

' **Footnote 7 of the mmendsd TSR ristek "This
provixion dows nat sffect any seller's or
]

talsrnarkater chilgation
state and fodsral Jawrs,

lo comply with relsvant
but ot Hraited 1o

the TCPA. 47 US.C. 227, and 47 CFR part 84.1200.~

‘The final elsment of the

propossd nuw zafe harbor

teleﬁgletm ©h notice th:tbothn
E) e regulations may be stricter
Ifng: what the Commission's proposal

C. FTC Enforcement FPolicy Panding
Completion of This FProceeding

In consideration of YMBCTs petition
and similar requests from other Ppartiss,
the Comm{asion now believes that,
under cartatn Hmitad circumstances,
enforcement of the eall abandonmapt
provision would serve only to defer
conduct that does not eauss the harmg
10 consumars that prompted adoption of
that provision. Therefare, the
Cnn;ll:;siun hfs detarmined that,
pending comp stion of this procseding,
the on will forbear from
oringing any snforcement action for
violation of iie TSR 5 call shandonmen
prohibition, 16 CFR 310.4(b)(1){iv),

a seller of talemarkeier that

ey tuleghoi:a calls to deliver
prevecorded te] emarketing massages to
consumers with whom the seller on
whose behalf tha te] calls arp
placed has an established buainess
telationship, ss defined in the TSR,
provided the saller o telemerketey
conducis this activity in conformity
with the terms of the proposed amandad
call abandonment safe harber, In the
event ths record that develops In thig

tenda to the
Coromiasion’s tentative conclualdns
prerecorded mmmt.h .
keting to consmpers wil whom

the seller has an establishad business
rdxﬂumhip, the Commission will
announcs e snforcement policy
that will apply to subsequent
enforcement actions,
IL DMA's Petitton

On Mey 18, 2004, DMA submitted a
petition asking thet tha Commission
“revisa its corrent mathod for
caloulsting abendoned calls from a per
day, per calling campaign measurement
* ¥ *tothe per 30 day msanurement
adopted by mademr Commmnications
Commission (FCC} in {tx revisions (o jts
talomnarketing rules * ¢ +,»17 DpA
states (hed “meating the 3% benchmark
under the FTC's per day, per mlh:g
campaign standard presents a mn
greater compliance obstacle than
westing the FCC's abandoned cal}
standard. Marketers who nss predictive
dialing tachnology are having difficulty
conlignring their softwara to comply
with the FTG's per day, par calling
campaign 3% stendard.” DMA's letter

the withoot dy
rm sarie concept plicating

DMA petition at 1 [svnilsbls ot sifpo7
m.jh.;w{w:polhﬂ/ﬂmwdnu::mna.ﬂﬂ.

47

does not explein why this would be so.
The latter, however, dges quote s DMA
member as [ollows:

l'haH’cmquIruthas'x-nhndmnm
par mmm? per day, which Is v
lmpossd wvandonwhomnmulﬁﬁa
Campaigas vach day. On s typical , We
Ixy yan rwars than 106 fdividua)
cam gm.nuym::rnrﬁguih.
& cam)
d-y.luithfnmmm dos
200y s s % el thes
at 2.8%, v would gl
b-s"-ntyl:tn. e

Navl:tinh:h. DMA’ latter does not
ap y a telemarketer's system
cannot dynamically matntain a stendy
Jevel of no more thax threa percent call
ehendonment for a1l cally being placed.

In fact, the paragraph quoted abova
Precisely the Commissic

oo
wag concerned abont when it adoptad
the “per day, per campaign” method of
cal the miimum leval of
ghand calls, The Commissiag
stated:

per adgn” unit of
um"ﬂ. 51!: DMA"Y
mambers’ uss of

onment rate of thres percent
Per day to satisfy the safs harbor,'s

DMA's petitinn concedes that “the
fotmer DMA Cuidslines for Ethical
Businasa Practices [The DMA
Guidelings) usad the per d3 standard
for the mexdmum pumber

predictive dinling equipment musi
Batlsfy as o tondition of membership fn
the DMA." DMA poins to the fact
the permissible sbandonment rate i tha
DMA Guidelinex was five percent,

leval
orated in the TSR's call

:g::?mmﬁm safa harhor, Neverthalesa,
DMA provides no facts io support the
Proposition that the par day
campaign method was e ot a five
parcent level, but not at the three
percent level.

DMA meutions two other factors fn
support of {ts petition. The first factar i3
that the Callfornis Public Ttilitiea
Commission—whose three percent cal!

lanment rate the Commission cited
in sdopting the TSR'a call abandomment
sefo hsbmhmntumbm' abandoned calls
on a par 3 , BCC to
DMA?B Sewnu.d;.ym "'B'u:dlﬂsm

%85 FR 4042 (fan. 20, 2009) {footnotes oamdtied),

Exhibit A, p.57
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should defer to the FOC's detarmingtion ihulrpumhn.dnghisturynrdamwhlc clens! labeled “Confidentiy).”" 11 Thy
oh haw the permisathls call charactaristics. Clvan the detriments} m}lgnquuﬁnslhntlnymmmm!
sbandonzisnt rate should be eatenlated, impact of call sbandoarant on filed in form be sent by conrier o
beczuse the 1ssue *lies closer to the carp consumers, the FTC does not beligya ﬂm.igmm.lfpualib]n.bmuu
npmdm.mcmmumm' that varixtions in 1 U.S.pwhlmﬁlinthaWuhinmm
The Commission doss not beliave thess mgm(mhmumngﬁmu. mdatlha&mmhdonhmblectto

ars sufficient 1o of Smlﬂi wallsble, and the  delay due toheightaned security
requastad changs fn the TSR. It is not cumber of ephone lnes uesd by the .
impossible for entitios to both uﬂum)juﬂf!d]whgau To ensurs that the Commiseion
tha TSR and efther the FOC's TCPA, shandonment to fall nately  considers sn camment, yoy
rules or the Califorale Public Utilities 1 perticular gronps of conrumars, wost flle it on the Web-based form a2
Commission's rules 1o comply with Thersfore, the Commission boliaves  D® HHPsc//secure.commentworks,com/
both; complisnce with the FTC's more that DMA bas not provided feotar Wabliak. You may aleo visit
preciss e o e factua b ot shortd s 2T b e ragloton e i 1t
accaptable coupliance with either oc of thy TSR e o EYOP0#ed Rule, o 1oy Blp e
mdmmmgf ons. the .nllombl. alectronic conpment thet Web
. Facant court decia m”mdogmmmmw site. The Commission will considar sl
txion i v to y comments that regulations gov forwards

OMA provides ne Information that
wonld tend to counter the cancern
sbout the shortcomings of & ap-.
duy” standard that the Commiasion st
forth at Sength in its TVCTA Repoct,
The concern js that the FOC's
{o measuring the three percent csll
lhnndmmmmmnu-dnypm:dm
Mmmbm
-hndm}nmummlm
§roups of cotsumers, resul in

t of miore than thefr share of

ncthes snbeet of e pop e,
rate o or t PO

For example, s telemarketer condd offsat
] u}:mdummtm ina mgg-dny
coid-cal) campaign to w

naver from the

affinent cnes. The FTC: ar duy per
campaign Measure uéucfs the patantia]

b ipra l'immr! ca&:l:

even distribution of shan
ull segments of the public, regardless of

s;‘lﬁunmlm&hr.'h v JTC P
o o b b o e ) (YT con
S S
TSR] on abendened calls v

Intwnt ax the
A% Netl. Fed'n. of the Rlind v,
FTC. 303 F. Supp. 74 707 at 718 (0 Md. 2004
WINCIA Repard, p. 31,

;mti lntthominion

cular, the is intexwstnd
i arry slaboretivn cm the problams
telomtrkate;s who ure multiple
CcAm| at the saroe time face Iy

attamy to with the current
Tecuiremen: ﬁmmhdm

t,
interssted n ey Information
dnmmmﬂnﬂumlhswhnmnh:
relativel imall number of calle per dey

ally disadveniogod by

intantionally set the shandonmest rates

abovs 3 mlm ¥ome cumpaigny or

on calls to certain consurnars

xx usa lowsr rateg ofnsnbandnmn?;m
campaigns or calls to sattsfy the

overall 3 percent requirement.

I¥. Invitation To Commmt

e copteniy o st o
e oppartuzity o wrilten
views, facls, and srguments uddresaing
the issues rained by this Notica, Wiitten
comments must be recefvad on or hefirs
Juzmary 10, 2805, Comyments should
sofer o Mussage KER
Telemarketing, Project Mo, R411001" 1o
facilitals thv crganfration of commenta,
A comment led in F'E.;'{,f"'“‘ should
fnclude this reference in the text
sad on the exvelope, and shongld be
mailed ot dolivered to the following
address: Fadaral Trads

Offita of the , Room B-156
{Annex K), 600 Punnsplvanta Avecus,
NW,, Washingten, DC 20580, If the
comment containg aty meterial for
which mﬁ tin] ht:a;h:;mt is
reguested, it must be Gled in peper
(rather then eloctronic) form, and the
femt page of thae document mrust be

Y8

Counmissi:
consl ull timely and responsive
public mm.d?;lu that it u:]::vn
Paper or slsctroniy
, Commamts recetved wil] be
avadlehls to the public on the FIC Web
ﬁh,tntbummpncﬁubla.nhup:f
Im.ﬁc.gm..\umnuntdimauan.
the F1C makes every short 1o remove
home contact informution fr
individuals from the public commants It
Teceives before pl thosa comments
on the FTC Web site, More information,

Written communieationy and
oammarles o Ii:;;:!
commumications respac roerits
of this proceading from any outslde
pariy to any Commiscloner or
Cormivsioner's sdvisor will by placed
ot the public recard. S 16 GFR
1.26{b)[5%

VL Papervrk Reduction Act

The information coIlactIo'uﬁ
Tequirements contained in the TSR were
reviswed by OMB ander the

Act and clsered on fuly 24,
2003, undsr OME Contro] Number
3084-0097. Tha orad rule
amendment, s di: above,
providen a safs bavbor from the TSRS
prohibition on call shendonment for
selters and telemarknters tha el valy

"O‘lnnlldmhln-ﬁd).llmu(ﬂ,'ﬂu
createand wurl be sccompanied by on

Exhibit A, p.58
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consumers with whom the seller basan 38 million or that has fewer than 500 Commission also does not belizve thut

eatablishod tainess relationahip, as employess,z: this madiBretion of the Ruls will

defined fn the Ru)e. Thus, the proposed In the proceedings to amend the TSR Encregsa or otherwise modify any

rula amendment does not Lmposs any  in 2002, the Commissian sought public complianee costs, and may kn

new, ar affect any existing, record commnent and {nfumetion on the m:a e for amall antities thet
, T8 ,otpublic  number of smal] business sellers ang &1 sble Lo take edvantage of the safs

disclosure requirement that wruldbe telemarketers that would be Impactsd  harhor -

to ravi d O by thoss amendments, which were
subject oo e ﬂpmvdbgﬁ;m booador i than those sl issuefn 5 Idemtification of Other Duplicativm,
m! 44 U.5.C. 35013520, g: instant pmmedins tll? i1 m&mﬂs, HO l.IIE ma'inppmg. ar Conflicting Fedaral
Commission note » Inck
VIL Regulatzry Flexibility Act publicly eveilable dats e the mmhnnmidmtlﬁndmyodm

Tha ¥l Act oumbar of small entities that might be  feders] statutes, rulss, o policies that
CRRA ey Pledbill wrrid toquiresan  mpacied by the d Rule.2 The  would conflict with tha proposed sale

Comminsion racsived no jnformation in  barbar that would allow {atamarke
3 ﬁnmﬂdulﬁ%ﬁmﬂw mhmm,;mt,_n whon i cal M&elimnpmemdedwma
m ¥inal R . mﬁamquemfurclnﬁﬂmdm * to parsems with whom the seller has an
g’lmdhﬂity A:nly-l:{"m? A ﬁt&?hc togarding lh;ln.pmﬁnn uft}mm _ %ﬁn}hﬂbuﬂnmtﬁlgump The
i o any shendened call provision o rales purguant to the Cuntaln

e iy, ualess the ageny that have led to this rulemaking & safb harbor tha? allows talemarksting

B DU INA min will nat haye PrOCESUITG PFOVids B0 Aalh TeRarn [ha .!ﬂ-:.‘u.-uu.‘.
significant economic impact on & ulnml]unu . that usbe to parsons with whom the saller has un
;“?EE”;&T:“ of small ontitiea. See lﬁactadbylheoutm';:ftha ind Wh&;ﬁm reluti:hig;u‘l"‘ha

' . procseding. Based on the sheancs of ( modification w,

The Commission bas determinad that avaihblej;tﬂnthin aud related hlmnmnpfnp?hf:TSRtnﬁ:anth
1t 48 appropriats to publish an IRFA in proceedings, the Commissjon belisver  rules on fhis fssus, With respet to the
order o inquire Into the fmpact of the that b precise estimate of the numbey of Izsue of caloulating callens’

Proposed rule on smel] entities, aweell entities that fall under the abandonment rute on @ “per day” or
Thersfurs, the Commission bas proparad role is not curreutly foasible,  “'per 30-day” basis, the FYC does not
the following enalysis. Specificelly requests tniormation o Proposy to modify its Ruls to make it
comment on this fsane. - Consistent with the relsvant FCC TCPA
A. Reasons for the Propossd Ruls N ke Proio Tals. As explained In Saction IIT ehave
) Description of the Projacted h

Th dification of th . complisnce with the FTC’s more

TSR,:inllmmdlbnm y o mo Reporting. RevardLoeping, and Other ﬂnﬂﬂwnﬂdmﬁm&m&?’

lalanm; Compliance Requirements of the Yunce with the FOC th
requests from the industry gt Rule . compliunce 4 FCC rule, 8o there
logmv‘ldalnbhlrhulal]hwldlm The propused rule does not im is 0a conflict botween these rules.
and telemarketers calling parsons with e prop el e P8 Discussion ofggzﬂﬁmﬂtemaﬁvn
wham the seller has an established my ] dindaﬂiﬂ meam!ph:lg.m to the Propossd Rula That Wonld
buriness relationstrip to deliver n P eping vequireratone within the  Accomplid the Stutodd Objectives and
prerecorded message. ng of the Py X Reduction Minimizs Any Significont Beonomic
B. Statement of Objectives and Legal Ak, The Commiyeion does not belleve Eln’:ﬂnntaf the Proposed Rule on Stmel}
Basis ot oty the Rule to ceeln s safy Th“" o a5 hrbor wronld

. harbar would allow oxs 8 Propos: harbor

Tha objectives of the proposed rale telummhmsullingwdslim:n allow telemarketing calls thet deliver s
are discassed sbove, The lega! basiz for prerecorded mensage to with  prerecorded metsage to persans with
ey froposed rule s the Telemarkating  hom (o have e sttab i b o ses whotn the soller bas . established
and Cansumet Fraud and Abuse rolatlunshlp will creste a significant  bustness relationship, buf that
Provention Act, 15 US.C. 8102, burden vn sellers or talexmar) that the prerecarded messagn Include an

Description of and, Wherp Feas/h) have alresdy established systems to opportumity ths call for the
E'nzgﬁmﬂo”,m,mgjmuy” comply with the existing TSR. Ths recipfent of the call to sasert un entity-

tha Rul — specific Do Not Call request. Other

R T e i i
3 s ) ]
mm,;'.ﬂnﬁd ?‘1; v]:rul imp:l:t"?lilom %Wn pririg e messaps inchude g tolt-free
mntmmm (uu't'ht:nnd : T::lﬂl whom :r” ”hm“ Map e contact t?:;s:-lu mlie;:peciﬁc Do
::; m}:uk;u&:uhﬂnhﬁ :;!sinm m:hﬂm“:ﬂ Usm 20, 2003) (ooting Mot Call raquest, Alslt!:..,thu proposed safe
" P Purposs volazarketing doss ok dlstinguleh betwoes, harbar vequires ihat

delivering e orded message in an watities Bl cooduct vestopt calltng, pach as srrvsy T8 begin within two seconds after
aumypunm;mduc;o;rmm ngﬂmu“:unmh:;ﬂ-.uﬁm th::csiapfmtoﬂhnmﬂcmup]mhhur
Py SRR e S i
telemarketing services to one rmmmmmuhhmm {hat the gmss begin
contract basis. For the maj 2+ Sen SR VR 4500, 4867 (lan. 10, 2003): 58 7R A0pmer thea two tha

af saconds
entities xubject to the proposed culs, a 4315 431483 ly 3. 2008} Incting. intha fin) g ient of the call complates his or her
small buginess is defined by the Small 3“““““;"“’; mn-:;‘uu yes%ing.’]'hapmpmadubbmtﬁ
Boglaess Adminitration s oo whose 2% =sbhed, e ot Call ngiy intendad to bs available to all entities
avernge annusl recelpts do not excoed provisions of the wmandsd TSRS subject 1o the Rule, and it does not

g Exhibit A, p.59
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=ppear that a delayed sfective date for respect to costs, profliability, telemarketing calls daltvering
small antities or othar alternatives to the compeliuvanesu.p and ampllgymenﬂ uzsnsms. to cnn.nl.:mn with
current proposel would either be B. Questions on Proposeq § Hic whom the seller bag an established
Eppropriate or necessarily result in amy oo islons Posed Spec business ralationship? Becanss
farther reduction in the com liance preracorded messagas obvlates the need
burdens of the Rule for small egtities. In response to each of the fOHU'"'l;ﬁ 1o wait for an available ive galog
The Commission nonetheless saeks quastions, please provide: (1) Detail represantative, is there any reason that
comments and on what comment, including date, statistics, the prerecorded message could not start
other alternative formulstions, if any, of consumer complaint informatton, and lest then two seconds sfter completing
the propused safe harbor might other evidencs, ing the jasne the ing conmumer’s 7
minimiza complianee brdens for smal]  Téferred to in the question; (2) commant  What would be the casts and benefits of
entities, without cm;lfpmmmng the 45 to whether the proposed changes do starting the prerecorded massage less
intont and purpose of the Rule to of da not provids an adequats solntion Ihmtwusewndsaﬂercomphlionuf
prevent abusive telemarketing practices. 10 the problems they were tntended o e consumer's greeting?
address, and why: end [3) suggestions €. What would ba the coste o
VIII. Spacific Issnes for Comment for additione! changes that might better industry of requiring that each
Tha Commission soeks comment on ~ maximize consumer protections or prerscorded meseage include a
various aspects of the proposed minimizs the burden on industry, mechenism that would enabis the
smendment to the cal} shandonment L. Are hmﬁ'ﬂp calls and “dsad consumer recetving the call to assert &
sals barbar provision of the TSR, air”—the two that prompted Da Not Call request during the call, for
Without limiting The B ol isgues on  s0Ophotrof the-cmrent-cad . XSk, By presting a numbs) iT) -
which it seeks comment, the shendegmant provisiona—Liksly 1o arise keypad, or oy tating alond the wish not
Commissicn is particulaily intarestad in  from telomarksting cally that g IVSr e o recaive futnre 57 Specifically,
recelving camments on the questions  Prerecorded message to consumers with what would ba the lnmmr!pm
that follow. In to these whgmthnellerhumamb]j.hgd of such a requiremnent? What w, d be
questioms, include detalled, factual businecs relationahip? Are thers other the overall costs angd bepefits tg
sUpporting information whenevar consumer harms that may result from consumers of such a 7 What
possfhle, such calls, and it a0, what e ﬂlm wonld be ths comparative cpsts and
Could tha proposed safe harbor be benefits to industry and consumers of
A. Genera! Questions for Comnment m:ad t?oﬂ.umhalt:; such harms, and §f providing a toll-free number in g .
Please provide comment, including  so, how? i not, why naty prerecorced message that call recipients
relevant dala, statistics, consumer 2. What are the costs and benefits 1o conld call to assert a Do Not Call B
complaint informetion, or any other =~ consumers of races tolemarketing request? Are there other alternative
avidence, on fa) the pr. safn calls from compenies with whom they means of preserving the congnmer's
harbor to allew talemay callsthat  have en established ens : ability to assart s Do Not Call request
deliver a preracorded message 1o ralatlnnsh[r vie prerecorded messages that would strike 4 battar balance of
perscns with whom the saller has en 88 o) 10 live sales reprasentatives? gt aud benefits than requiring an
established business relstionship, and s there auy data es 1o how many opportunity during the
{b) DMA’s tosubstitute 3 "per  consumers choose to act oo the Imessage to aspert & Do Not Call request?
30-day period" for the current “per day  ‘elemarksting cails that thay recefva via 7.Is it appropeiate that the roposed
pat campaign™ method of ing the prerecardsd messages? Is it Likely that nswur-hnrburinsaw-ﬂbltg)
maximium Sombla rate of call consamers will recetve more spacifies that the seller o telemarkeater
sbandonment under the axisting safe telemarketing calls under this roposed  must uss a mezsage that
harhar in 16 CFR 310.4(b){4)4). Pleuse  Dew safe har in §310.4(bX5) ix it Presentz an opg;mmity {0 assert an
Inchuds answers to the following ly that consumors will receive more enlily-s?nn{ﬁc Not Call raquest at the
questions: unwinted telemarketing calls nnder this  quiset o the message, with only the
1. What {s the effect (includingany  proposed new safe g disclogurea raquired by
benafits and costs), if any, on 3. What are the costs and benefits of 310.4{d) or (5) 2 Why or
consumers? . o copsumars’ prior consant why not? Whal ere the costs 2nd
2. Whal is the impact (including any ~ before contacting tham with benefits of this g J:mach'i'ln the
benefits and costs), if DY, on individnal prerecorded telemarkating meAssgot altemative, 1t be better to specify
firms that must comply with the Ruls? = 4. Is 'hmc;:y dﬁhg;ch hﬁ meny et mahfmﬁ-;im 'ﬁ"“c‘:i‘u"“"""“:‘,
3. What is the impact (including any ~ consumers chouse o opt ont an entity-specific Do Not est
benefits and cua!!).l;fnny. on iiigga . prevecorded telemarketiog calls Biven within » certatn lengih amn
Inchiding those who may be affocted by ~ currantly? What mechanioms st used o after the bﬁginn!ng of the pre-recorded
these proposals but not obligatad to allow canstmers b opt out of roessage? If so, how much Bme themld
co FWP“%& the Ruls? prarecorded talemarketing massages? At ba allowed before the § on mnst
% changss, if any, should he what paint in the courss of the messags  he given? What are the costs and
made to the proposed Rale to minimize  are cansumers given the opgurl'u.nﬂy o benafits of this approach?
opt out? Docs the industry follow s 8, Doas the progased new safe harhor

any cost to industry, individual firms
that must comply with Lhe Ruls, or
consnmergf

5. How would each ted change

Sugges!
affect the benefits that might be
provided by the Ma to
Iedustry, individual firms that must

with the Rutle, or consumers?
ed Rula

affect small business entities with

standard practics as to wl {n the call
8 consumer musi ba given the
op;urtnnity to opt cut?

- How much, If any, “dead aj;
Shoullil}:’ p:rfntﬂhttnd between the
completion & ROswering consumer’s
greeting and the beginning of the
prerecarded message in the proposad
new call abandonment safes harbor for

50

in §310.4{b)5) pravide industry with
sufficient guidance ss to the
circumstances under which Prerecarded
mexsags ia] calls would he
perussible? If not, how could the
provision be crafted to accomplish that
Ppurpose more efectively? '

8. Would the p od new safa

in §310.4(b}(5) complicaie

Exhibit A, p.60
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aforcement afforts a solier or that some 8 hol'r.hl DEAH‘I‘HENTDFHOIIELAND
:el who theTSRlnd mpdmshmldbe SECURITY
claims falenly thet It bas an established urmnfalhbmdmmmnhm
businass relationship with cailed h{r sogments of the population? If se, Coast Guard
W
1.kt 15, Can talamarks! be
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- ~ ORIGINA
UNITED STAT, JISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET
1 (a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself () DEFENDANTS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DIRECTV,Inc,aC

i_ndividuz_ally and as an officel
indivi

1y and

as

alifornia Corporation;, VOICECAST SYSTEMS, INC,, also
d/b/a INTOUCH SOLUTIONS, an Illinois Corporation; MICHAEL KURTZ,

r of Voicecast Syslems, Inc.; and KEYVAN SAEDI,
a of ficer of Voicecast Systems, Tnc.

County of Residence of First Defendant (in US Plaintiff Casc Only} Los Angeles

(b} Atiorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing

yourself, provide same.)
THOMAS P. O'BRIEN, United States Attorney

GARY PLESSMAN, AUSA, Chief, Civil Fraud Section, 300 North Los Angeles
Sireet, Rm. 75 16, Federal Bldg., Los Angeles, CA 90012, Phn.:213-894-2474

Attorneys (If Known}

Marimichael Skubel, Kirkland & Ellis, 665 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC
20005, Phn.; 202-879-5000 (DIRECTVY)
William Reney, Copilevitz & Canter, 310 W. 20th St., Suite 300, Kansas City,
MO, Phn.: 816-472-9000 (INTOUCH)

11 BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

I{l U.S. Government Plaintiff

2 U.S. Government Defendant

as

Federa! Question (U.S.

Government Not a Party)

14 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship

of Parties in Ttem [I1)

Citizen of This State

Citizen of Another State

1L CITIZENSHIP OF FRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cases Only
(Place an X in one box for plaintiff and one for defendant.)

PTF DEF PTF DEF
01 01 Incorporated or Principal Place 04 04
of Business in this State
002 02 Incorporated and Principal Place 015 as
of Business in Another State
03 Foreign Nation o6 06

Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country O3

[V. ORIGIN (Place an X in one box only.}

&'l Original
Proceeding

012 Removed from [13 Remanded from O4 Reinstated or
State Court

Appellate Court

Reopened

O 5 Transferred from another district {specify):

06 Muli-

District
Litigation

0 7 Appeal to District

Judge from
Magistrate Judge

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT. JURY DEMAND: O Yes ¥ No (Check *Yes® only if demanded in complaint.)
CLASS ACTION under FR.CP. 23; O Yes OfNo

& MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: §_Yes, tied to violations of TSR

¥I. CA
Action for injunctive relief and civil penaities ($2,3 10,000 - DIRECTY and

USE OF ACTION {Cite the U S. Civil Stawte under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite
$115,000 for INTOUCH, et al) for violations of FTC'

jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)
s Telemarketing Sales Rule (16 CFR 310)

ViI. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only.}

0400 Siate ﬁeappoﬂnonﬁén{ O 110 Insurance ‘PERSONAL INJURY PERSOICIAL i
0410 Antitrust O 120 Marine 0310 Airplane PROPERTY ' 0510 Motions to Acl
01430 Banks and Banking 130 Miller Act [1315 Airplanc Product 1001370 Other Fraud Vacate Sentence |0 720 Labor/Mgmt.
0450 Commerce/1CC T 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability ) 00371 Truth in Lending Habeas Corpus Relations
Rates/ete. 0150 Recovery of 1320 -;125::::, Libel & |M380 Other Personal |(1530 General {1730 LaborMgmt.
O 460 Deportalion Overpayment & 11330 Fed Ermpl , Property Damage |0 535 Death Penalty Reporting &
0470 Ra:i:lgleer Influenced g-lnc:'orcement of L?aBiIiEP oyers'  |r]385 Property Damage |0 540 Mandamus/ Disclosure Act
and Corrupt udgment ! Product Liabili Other [ 740 Railway Labor Act
0 i2ati 151 . [ 340 Marine e 5 e
Tganizations 0151 Medicare Act 01345 Marine Product NERREETC 101 550 Clyll Rights 1 790 O‘ther Labcr
1480 Consumer Credit O 152 Recovery of Defaulted Appeal 28 USC |01 555 Prison Condition Litigat
0490 Cable/Sal TV Student Loan (Excl Liabiliy 158 " 51 Empi Re
D810 Selective Service Veterans) © |2350 Mowrvehicle 5 40 wyithdrawal 28 T et
iv y 5 [1355 Motor Vehicle ithdrawa : . Security pet
0850 Securities/Commedities/ |0 153 Recovery of Product Liability USC 157 3610 Agriculture - PROPERTY-RIGHTS
Exchange Overpeyment of 53360 Other Personal Cl‘v"'fst]GHTS % |0 620 Other Food & Copyrights
0875 Customer Challenge 12 Veteran’s Benefits Injury Yoting Drug Patent
o USC 3410 _ [0 160 Stockholders’ Suits 0362 Personal Injury- Employment 0625 Drug Related
890 Other Siatutory Actions 10 190 Other Contract Med Malpractice 1443 Housing/Acco- Seizure of OCIAL SECURIT
891 Agricultpral Ac_l_ » 195 Conl_ract Product 03365 Personal Injury- mmodations Property 21 USC HIA (1395fT)
O 892 Eccnomic Stabilization Liﬂbﬂit_y Product Ligbility | 444 Welfare 881 Black Lung (923)
Act [ 196 .F’I;g{\‘ghl.‘“)‘l?m ) (1368 Asbestos Personal 1445 Afrleri_c!al_'l with |0 630 Liquor Laws DIWC/DIWW
1893 Environmental Matters AL PR Injury Product Disabilities - 1640 R.R. & Truck (405(g))
01894 Energy Allocation Act [0210 Land Condemnatio Liability Employment 650 Airline Regs 3 864 SSID Title XVI
[1895 Freedom of Info. Act  }1220 Foreclosure RTGIRAT ON 0O 446 American with |0 660 Occupational 1865 RSI (405(g))
(1900 Appeal of Fee Determi- (01230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 1462 Naturalization Disabilities - Safety /Health ERERALTAY SRS .
nation Under Equal 0240 Torts to Land Application Other 1690 Other 70 Taxes (U.S. Plaintitf
Access 10 Justice 0245 Tort Product Ligbitity |- 463 Habeas Corpus- 7 440 Other Civil or Defendant)
03950 Constitutionality of  [[1290 All Other Real Property Alien Detainee Rights 0 871 IRS-Third Party 26
Siate Siatutes 0465 Olhgr Immigration USC 7609
Actions
[a ¥ 0 9 2 E 6 5
v -—
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Case Number: b .
AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.
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- ~ -~
UNITED STAT. JISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COYER SHEET

VIIl{a}. IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? &No O Yes
1f yes, list case number(s):

VITI{b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? O No MYes
IF yes, list case number(s): _SACV(05-1211 DOC (US v. DIRECTV, Inc., et al.) Judge David O. Carter

Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply} [0 A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
&'B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
O C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
OD. Involve the same patent, trademark of copyright, and one of the factors identified above ina, borc also is prescnt.

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, usc an additional sheet if nccessary.}

(a) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if othcr than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides.
Check here if the government, its agencies or employces is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b).

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, County N/A

(b) List the County in this District, California County outside of this District, State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides
1 Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant. If this box is checked, go to item (c).

County in this Distriet:® California County outside of this District, State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

DIRECTYV Corp., Los Angeles County Voice Cast Systems, Inc., dba InTouch Solutions and Michael Kurtz and Keyvan
Saedi, Dupage County, IL (but did business in CD CA)

{c) List the County in this District, California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved.

County in this Distnct:* California County oulside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Los Angeles County

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo Counties

Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved
— Date 9/// 5‘//(> 9
7 \

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (J5-44) Civil ¥'Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed
but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initiating the civil dockcl sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet.)

X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY {OR PRO PER):

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HIA All claims for health insurance bencfits (Medicare) under Title |8, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the
program. (42 U.S.C. 1935FF(b})

862 BL All claims for “Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Cozl Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969.
(30 U.5.C. 923)

863 DIwWC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social Sccurity Act, as
amended; plus all claims filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.5.C. 405(g})

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Titte 2 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. {42 U.5.C. 405(g))

864 SSID All claims for supplcmental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as amended.

865 RSI All claims for retirement {old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as amended. (42
US.C ()
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